
Webb. Bruce (CWS) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Please process 

Braun, Tracey (CWS) 
April-19-16 8:39 AM 
Webb, Bruce (CWS) 
FW: Request for alteration to the Granite Hills Golf Course(Environment Act Licence No. 
1415 RRR, File No. 3183.00 
Marina2.JPG; Marina.JPG; transport canada approval.pdf; Aplication Licence.pdf; 
LeaseAgreement.doc; Proposed Marina boat parking. pdf; riprap.pdf; Exhibit A,B,C 16-
WCW-0323.pdf; 16-WCW-O.323 Final Licence.pdf; Granite Hills Notice of Alteration.pdf 

From: Alex Grenier [mailto:crQwn.alex@mymts,net] 
Sent: April-19-16 8:24 AM 
To: Braun, Tracey (CWS) 
Cc: crownuti!@mts.net 
Subject: Request for alteration to the Granite Hills Golf Course(Environment Act Licence No. 1415 RRR, File No. 3183.00 

Hi Tracey, 

We would like to request an Alteration to our existing Environment Act licence No 1415 RRR, Fite No. 3183.00. 
You will find in the attachment our Notice of Alteration. Our intention is to build a docking facility and boat launch in NE 
27-16-12E. 
In the other attached documents you will find the proposed marina boat docking diagram, aerial photos, transport 
Canada approval, Manitoba Hydro lease agreement, rip rap pdf, and water stewardship approval. 

Please let me know wher we can forward the $500 fee associated with the Notice of Alteration and if there is anything 
else that is required for the Alteration to our existing Environmental Licence. 

Best Regards, 

Gilles Gauthier 
President of Granite Hills Golf Club 
204-981-6577 
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